

This avalanche likely released on faceted snow 2 feet under the surface during the weekend.

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 12, 2009</u> Lionhead Range, 2009-03-11